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October 11, 2022 RECEIVED

0CT 25 2022
Will Brightbill
District Manager Y FOMRUNITY BOARD »
Manhattan Community Board 8

505 Park Avenue, Suite 620
New York, NY 10022

Dear District Manager Brightbill:

I am reaching out with an update on the Department of Transportation’s (DOT) Carshare
Program.

Carshare provides on-demand, short-term access to a shared fleet of vehicles, typically through a
membership and hourly fee. NYC DOT launched the Carshare Parking Pilot Program June 2018
with Zipcar and Enterprise Carshare, comprising 230 on-street spaces & 55 municipal parking
facilities spaces. The 2-year pilot averaged 24 trips per space per month with an average of 17
households per available vehicle per month. The pilot saw greenhouse gas emissions and
vehicles mile traveled decline 7% and 6%, respectively. Overall, NYC DOT views the pilot as a
success, and thus created a permanent program for providing carshare parking spaces.

Under the Carshare Program, registered Carshare Organizations (CSO), which include Zipcar,
Getaround, and Trugqit, apply for site specific permits which NYC DOT evaluates based on a
clear set of criteria. The locations listed have met these siting criteria and will serve to provide
dedicated curb space for carshare parking. The list of preliminary approved sites is attached for
the board’s review.

NYC DOT anticipates installing Carshare regulations at designated spaces with carshare service
to start operation in the fall.

As always, my office is available to answer any questions that you may have and will work with
the CSO applicants to provide additional informational materials and presentations upon request.

Sincerely,

Edwayd F. Pincar Jr.
M ttan Borough Commissioner
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Ydanis Rodriguez, Commissioner
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Request Type 'On Street | From To Closest Address (if applicable) | Side
New Site Request | 82nd St 2nd Ave 3rd Ave | 1579, 2nd Ave S
New Site Request | E 80th 5t | 2nd Ave 3rd Ave | 1411 3rd Ave N
New Site Request | E 87th St | East End Ave | York Ave | 558 East 87 St S
“New Site -R;Equest E73rd St | 1st Ave 2nd Ave | 340 East 73rd St )
New Site Request | E 93rd St | Lexington Ave | Park Ave | 134 East 93rd St Y
New Site Request | E 78th St | 1st Ave 2nd Ave | 1498 2 Ave N
New Site Request | £ 74th St | Madison Ave | Park Ave | 78 E 74th St )
New Site Request | £ 90th St | 2nd Ave 1st Ave | 301 E 90th St N
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